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Shiau Chan !LI{KAutu}

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 12:06 PM

Subject: MV - SKT1392B ; DOA: 15/03/2020

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great weer aheac!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G)

& Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDEMNTTALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {Including any attachments} may contain infermation that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapaore MRIC

Owner ID: S71E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKT1392B

ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: BEETLE 1.2 TSIAT 5C13D5HID SR
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Mo.: CBZH70255

Chassis No.: WVYWIZZZ16ZFME24518
Maximum Power Qutput: TT0kW (103 bhp)

Open Market Value: $19.335.00

Original Registration Date; 25 May 2015

First Registration Date; 25 May 2015

Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $9.334.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 May 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $7.002.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 May 2025

COE Category: A - Carup to 1600cc & F7kW (1300hp)
COE Periad(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,58%.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,566.00

Total Rebate Amount: $42,568,00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2020

oK K72 -
$63-465K



